Ryan Shrouder

From: Jacob G. Horowitz <JHorowitz@gorencherof.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 9:33 AM

To: Stacie Weiss

Cc: Alex Rey

Subject: RE: Commission Minutes

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Cooper City. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and expect the content.

Stacie,
Good morning.

| went back and re-listened to the commission discussion from 4/12/21. | do agree that the commission sought to
delegate certain authority to the manager; however, | do not see that delegation to include the authority for the
manager to negotiate individual rates and contracts with users on a case-by-case basis.

Commissioner Shrouder’s motion related to the fee schedule for rec programs and facility rentals in general; consistent
with Resolution No 21-23, which had just been adopted. The motion required a recommendation by the Recreation
Department, approval by the manager and notification to the commission. Do we have documentation showing that
these three criteria were satisfied at any time since the adoption of the motion?

Jacob G. Horowitz
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ATTORMNEYS AT Law

3099 East Commercial Boulevard, Suite 200

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308
Telephone: (954) 771-4500 x 5055 | (561) 276-9400 x 5055 | Fax: (954) 771-4923
Email: JHorowitz@gorencherof.com | www.GorenCherof.com

FRAUD ALERT — WE DO NOT ACCEPT OR REQUEST CHANGES TO WIRING INSTRUCTIONS VIA EMAIL
OR FAX. ALWAYS CALL OUR OFFICE TO VERIFY.

Disclaimer: This E-Mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521 and is legally
privileged. The information contained in this E-Mail is intended only for use of the individual or entity named above. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you receive this E-Mail in error, please notify the sender immediately at the phone number above and delete
the information from your computer. Please do not copy or use it for any purpose nor disclose its contents to any other
person.
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From: Stacie Weiss [mailto:SWeiss@coopercity.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 5:10 PM

To: Jacob G. Horowitz <JHorowitz@gorencherof.com>
Subject: FW: Commission Minutes

Jacob,

Based on the minutes, on page 9, Commission delegated fees to the City Manager. Does this not fall into the category of
the reduced fees for Pure Energy?

Thank you,

Stacie N. Weiss, CPRP, AFO | Parks and Recreation Director
Cooper City Parks and Recreation Department

9000 S.W. 50" Place Cooper City, Florida 33328

Phone: (954) 434 — 4300 ext. 295

Email: sweiss@coopercity.gov
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Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all correspondence to me via email may be
subject to disclosure.

From: Stacie Weiss

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 11:48 AM

To: Jacob Horowitz <JHorowitz@gorencherof.com>
Subject: FW: Commission Minutes

Top of page 9 — delegation was set.
Thank you,

Stacie N. Weiss, CPRP, AFO | Parks and Recreation Director
Cooper City Parks and Recreation Department

9000 S.W. 50" Place Cooper City, Florida 33328

Phone: (954) 434 — 4300 ext. 295

Email: sweiss@coopercity.gov

Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all correspondence to me via email may be
subject to disclosure.



From: Jenna Montoya <JMontoya@coopercity.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 11:01 AM

To: Stacie Weiss <SWeiss@coopercity.gov>
Subject: RE: Commission Minutes

Hi Stacie,
Attached hereto.

Jenna Montoya
Assistant City Clerk
CITY OF JMontoya@coopercity.gov

COOper C |ty Phone: 954-434-4300 #220

Someplace Special .
Web: www.CooperCity.gov

Facebook: CooperCityFL
Twitter: @CooperCityGOV

Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all correspondence to me via email may be subject to disclosure.

From: Stacie Weiss <SWeiss@coopercity.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 10:15 AM

To: Jenna Montoya <JMontoya@coopercity.gov>
Subject: Commission Minutes

Hi There,
Can you send me the Commission Meeting Minutes from April 13, 2021.

Thank you,

Stacie N. Weiss, CPRP, AFO | Parks and Recreation Director
Cooper City Parks and Recreation Department

9000 S.W. 50" Place Cooper City, Florida 33328

Phone: (954) 434 — 4300 ext. 295

Email: sweiss@coopercity.gov
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Cooper City

Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all correspondence to me via email may be
subject to disclosure.

Please note that Florida has a broad public records laws and that all correspondence to me via email may be
subject to disclosure.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




